From: Everhart, Harley

To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD

Cc: Busch, Greg; Prentiss, John

Subject: AR 8” Lateral; NMOCD Ref # 3656_Work Plan_11.12.15
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2015 5:59:35 AM

AR 8” Lateral; NMOCD Ref # 3656

Work Plan:

The cause and conditions of the spill was identified and alleviated. Excavation is now
complete, TPH, BTEX, and Benzene are below the levels outlined in “NMOCD Guidelines for
Remediation of Leaks, Spills, and Releases”. All impacted soils was transported to an OCD
approved facility for disposal. To comply with NMOCD request, a ten-mil liner will be placed
along the entire east-wall from surface level down four feet, then this area will be backfilled
with clean soil and a final report with supporting documentation will be sent upon

completion.

Respectfully,

Cyy 7
~

EH&S Compliance

(575) 677-5140 - Direct
(575) 513-4922 - Cell
(575) 676-2401 - Fax

heverhart@akaenergy.com

aka

energy group. lic

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be used only by the
person or entity to which it is addressed. Please do not read, copy or disseminate this communication unless you are the
intended addressee. If you have received this communication in error, please permanently delete and call (575) 677-5140
immediately and ask to speak to the sender of this communication. Also, please notify immediately via email that you have
received this message in error.
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